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Change Order

June 9, 2021
Attn: Steve Stalvey
Re: Bemiss Low Pressure Sewer Main Replacement

Steve,

We have the hdpe and 12 inch casing/casing spacer numbers. With the 140 If 12 inch steel casing installed by
jack-n-bore, flagger, additional 200 If 8 inch dr 11 hdpe in leu of 6 inch, upsizing the valves and fitting for future
connection, additional costs will be $33,989.00. Call me with any questions or clarifications. Thanks

TOTAL: § 33,989.00

If you have any questions, please feel free to call me at the above number.

Sincerely,

/'té/'e’"m'/wiv'v/f': /L',LZL; &p
Kenneth Thatcher
President

Underground Utility Contractor License # GA UC302394
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